Dear Drs. Renner and Mclntosh,

Again, we would like to thank you for your quick turnaround, your positive feedback, and
for pointing out the remaining typos.

We have addressed all the points you raised.
Sincerely and on behalf of all co-authors,

Bastien Paris

Typos
1. In the Study Design Table, the Sampling Plan column for each row states “Upon
completion of the analyses on the exploratory fold, we will formulate hypotheses based
on the obtained results, then test them on the confirmatory fold.”. Please delete or revise.
We have deleted that sentence.
2. Inthe Study Design Table, the internal consistency row, last column: should > be <?
Thank you for pointing out this typo. Amended.
3. Inthe Abstract (line 39-40): “Following a process of pre-registered analyses in an
exploratory fold, followed by pre-registered confirmatory analyses testing the model
sharpened in the exploratory fold”. Please deleted the first “pre-registered”.

Amended.

4. Line 695-696: “The social subscale of the DJGLS-6, however, exhibited markedly
smaller correlations with the other scales ranging from .31 (with the social subscale) to
43 (with T-ILS).” Please check and revise as needed.

Thank you for pointing out this typo. Amended.
5.  Lines 380 and 585: there are open-brackets here but no close-brackets.

Thank you for pointing out this typo. Amended.



